
Gretchen Krammes

Fullstack Developer
6741 Shoals Way
Indianapolis, IN 46237
(502) 489-4095
gkkrammes@gmail.com

LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/in/gretchen-krammes
GitHub: <https://github.com/Gkkrammes>

SUMMARY

Full stack web developer leveraging experience in sales and customer service to build a better and more responsive user experience. Recently earned a professional certificate in full stack coding from Butler University with recently developed skills in React, JavaScript, Css, and website responsiveness. Interested in expanding knowledge and experience to grow into a successful career in UX/UI design.

SKILLS

React • JavaScript • Sass • HTML • CSS • MySQL • jQuery • APIs • Node.js • Tests • MongoDB • Bootstrap • JSON • Heroku

APPLICATIONS BUILT

OmniCalculator- App with multiple calculators to simplify the need for various calculations.
Party Planner- An app that consolidates all party planning steps into one, streamlined process.

EXPERIENCE

Marie Fulkerson Makeup, New Albany, IN - Lead Artist

May 2016 - PRESENT

- Developed client base and branding practices.
- Developed customer service strategies.

Express Employment Professionals, New Albany, IN - Outside Sales

April 2017 - October 2017

- Built relationships with local businesses.
- Streamlined sales practices, set team deadlines, lead marketing initiatives.

Re/Max Advantage, Schuler Bauer Real Estate - Real Estate Broker, Executive Assistant

March 2014 - June 2016

- Managed marketing materials, listing paperwork, schedules.
- Acted as a liaison to clients and other real estate professionals.

EDUCATION

Butler University, Indianapolis, IN

Professional Certificate: Javascript Full Stack Web Development
2020

Home Services Real Estate School, New Albany IN

Real Estate License/ Broker License
2014/ 2015

Indiana University Purdue University Indianapolis, Indianapolis, IN

Political Science and Paralegal Studies
2010-2013

Indiana University Southeast, New Albany, IN

Political Science and Paralegal Studies
2008-2010